

chairman
Mrs Sibylla Tindale
Clandon Downs
High Clandon
East Clandon
Surrey GU4 7RP
01483 225660
sibylla.tindale@eastclandon.org.uk



parish clerk
Mrs Diana Thornhill
parishclerk@eastclandon.org.uk

Minutes of the East Clandon Parish Council Meeting held at the Village Hall on Thursday 4th November 2021 at 7.45pm.

Present Sibylla Tindale (Chair), James Eves, Ian Peacock, Al Mundy, Matt Pitt
In Attendance: Diana Thornhill (Clerk), SCC Cllr Colin Cross, GBC Cllr Christopher Barrass

- | | | |
|-------|--|----------------|
| 21/82 | Apologies for Absence - GBC Cllr Tim Anderson, GBC Cllr Catherine Young, Greg Ganjou | |
| 21/83 | Disclosures of Interest – None | |
| 21/84 | Minutes of the Previous Meeting 6th October 2021 - The minutes were agreed and signed by the Chair as a true record. | |
| 21/85 | Matters Arising – not dealt with below as separate agenda items:
<u>Item 19/84</u> MP to initiate village CPR training when safe to do so. Ongoing
<u>Item 20/39 c) FTTP - superfast Broadband to the village.</u> Project ongoing.
AM to ask Andy Hay if he could send a reminder email to the villagers for them to check that their Internet supplier can cope with superfast technology.
<u>Item 21/09 Greening East Clandon</u> –Awaiting a response from John Preston and Adrian Simpson as to whether the poplars on Back Lane need work. Ongoing.
<u>Item 21/17 South Facing Slip Roads at Ockham Interchange</u> Closed until further notice.
<u>Item 21/38b) Cutting back the vegetation on the A246 footpaths</u> Closed.
<u>Item 21/64 a) West Clandon School heating</u> - ECPC £1000 donation has been made. Closed.
<u>Item 21/69 Wilding and Mowing the Common</u> ST to purchase 1kg of yellow rattle seeds for the common and Snelgate verge. ST to get a quote to scrape the grass in Nov/Dec to allow yellow rattle to be sown in triangles between the 2 paths. £450 was agreed plus £100 for Annual wild flowers.
<u>Item 21/70 Village Event to Reconnect</u> Ongoing.
<u>Item 21/73c) Wisley Airfield</u> Ongoing.
<u>Item 21/73 d) Greening of East Clandon</u> See Item 21/09. Closed.
<u>Item 21/78 Queens Platinum Jubilee Village Event Planning</u> – Awaiting updates from Clare Goodall and the Event Committee. Ongoing.
<u>Item 21/81 a) JE</u> has spoken to the Church Warden about Mr John Henning’s requests. Ongoing. | MP
AM
ST |

21/86	<p>ECPC Meeting Dates 2022 Discussions were held to determine the most suitable dates for the ECPC Cllrs and for the GBC Cllrs to maximise attendance. It was agreed that next year's meetings will be held on the 2nd Thursday of the month. DT to confirm the dates and then check the availability of the Village Hall on these dates.</p>	DT
21/87	<p>Risk Assessments (Incl. Administration) Cllrs were asked to complete their relevant RA's and return forms to DT. ST approved the Admin RA and to recirculate Admin RA document to Cllrs for information.</p>	ST
21/88	<p>Financial Matters</p> <p>a) Financial reports have been circulated and accepted to the 31st October 2021 and the balance on the account is £24876 incl. £1000 donation to West Clandon School see Item 21/64 a).</p> <p>b) The Draft Budget 2022-23 was discussed and agreed to use the CPI increase of 3.1% for the calculations. DT to redo the Draft and circulate to ECPC Cllrs for approval at the next meeting.</p>	DT
21/89	<p>Planning Matters</p> <p>a) 21/P/01298/1299 - 2, The Tithe Barn – Pending</p> <p>b) 21/P/01477 - Two Trees – Pending</p> <p>c) 21/P/01509/01510 - The Queens Head – Approved</p> <p>d) 21/S/00006 - Land North of Ockham Lane and East of Hatch Lane – Pending</p>	
21/90	<p>AOB a) AM asked why Snelgate verges had been re-mowed. JE to check with Ben Robertson Gardening and report back.</p> <p>b) AM and IP reported receiving fake/scam emails supposedly from ST requesting them to purchase Google Vouchers. To allow early warning to Cllrs in future it was agreed that AM would set up a WhatsApp group for the PC's and the Parish Clerk.</p> <p>c) ST asked for ideas for village projects for charitable funding from the Shere Hill Climb (SHC). Suggestions were as follows:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Additional child secure fencing on the Recreation Ground @£300-400 2. Adding 6 more Cherry Trees to the Common 6 x £70 @ £400 ***** 3. Mass bulb planting (@2000 daffodils) on Village open spaces @£200 4. Planting 6' Black Mulberry trees, considered traditionally English, for the Platinum Jubilee Celebrations - @£300 <p>***** 2. Was voted as the chosen project. ST to communicate with Mark Warner of SHC</p> <p>d) IP noted that there are some road signs fallen on the Ripley Road. IP to email a request that a regular meeting with SCC Cllr Colin Cross be set up to discuss outstanding roads issues with the relevant SCC contact.</p>	JE
		AM
		ST
		IP

e) GBC Cllr Chris Barrass updated the meeting on the Development Management policies and the review of the Local Plan.

Date of next meeting –Next meeting Thursday 13th January 2022 (TBC) at 7.45pm in the Village Hall.

The meeting closed at 20.45pm
Diana Thornhill – East Clandon Parish Clerk – 2021